Greene County **Resource Guide**

Resources in and around Greene County, OH to help HEAL our community.





MHRB





Table of Contents

Outpatient Resources	3
Residential Resources	8
Recovery Resources	10
Shelter Resources	12
Permanent Housing Services	15
Food	15
Clothing	19
Developmental Support	21
Additional Services	23
Utilities Assistance	26
Courts and Law Enforcement	27
Project Dawn / Narcan Distribution Site	29
Health and Wellness	
Senior Services	
Adult Recreation	

Outpatient Resources

Access Hospital Dayton

- o 2611 Wayne Ave. Dayton, OH 45420
- o (937) 256-7801
- Offers Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder services that include individual counseling, various group settings, psychiatric services, Medication Assisted Treatments, and assessments.
- Alcohol Drug Abuse Prevention Treatment (WPAFB)
 - 4881 Sugar Maple Dr. Wright Patterson AFB, OH 45433
 - o (937) 257-6877
 - Offers Substance Use Disorder and Mental Health services for active duty, reserves but must be on active duty, dependents of active duty, or have base access. Only accepts Tricare select insurance.

Beckett Springs Changes

- o 7909 Schatz Pointe Dr. Dayton, OH 45459
- o (937) 802-2150
- Offers Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder services that include individual counseling, various group settings, psychiatric services, Medication Assisted Treatments, and assessments.

BrightView

- o 8120 Garnet Dr. Dayton, OH 45458
- o (866) 657-8846

 Offers Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder services that include individual counseling, various group settings, psychiatric services, Medication Assisted Treatments, and assessments.

DeCoach Rehabilitation Centre

- o 36 N. Detroit St. STE 105 Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 610-4673
- o 302 W. Main St. Fairborn, OH 45324
- o (937) 281-4673
- Offers outpatient Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder services that include individual counseling, various group settings, psychiatric services, Medication Assisted Treatments, ambulatory detox, assessments, and recovery housing.

• Fairborn Mental Health

- o 323 N. Broad St. Fairborn, OH 45324
- o (937) 318-8103
- Offers Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder services that include individual counseling, various group settings, psychiatric services, Medication Assisted Treatments, and assessments.

Family Solutions Center (Youth)

- o 287 Cincinnati Ave. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 427-3837
- Offers outpatient Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder services for youth that include individual counseling, various

group settings, psychiatric services, assessments, and school based services.

Grace Baptist Church

- o 109 N. Main St. Cedarville, OH
- o (937) 766-2391
- Can help find and make referrals for Christian counseling in the area.

Layh and Associates

- o 416 Xenia Ave. Yellow Springs, OH 45387
- o (937) 767-9171
- Offers Substance Use Disorder and Mental Health counseling.

Michael's House (Youth)

- o 1016 Rainbow Ct. Fairborn, OH 45324
- o (937) 318-1660
- Address needs of children affected by abuse and neglect. Offers Mental Health treatments, medical exams; help prepare children for court, etc.

OneFifteen Outpatient Clinic

- o 707 S. Edwin C. Moses Blvd. Dayton, OH
- o (937) 535-5115
- Offers Mental Health services if Substance Use Disorder services are needed. Services include individual counseling, various group settings, psychiatric services, Medication Assisted Treatments, and assessments. Every day -Walk in 7:30am -3pm Crisis Center.
- Project C.U.R.E.
 - o 200 Daruma Pkwy Dayton, OH 45439

- 。 (937) 262-3500
- Offers Substance Use Disorder services that include individual counseling, various group settings, Medication Assisted Treatment (Methadone), and assessments.
- Promise to Hope / Miami Valley Hospital / Berry Building
 - I Wyoming St. located in Maternal Fetal Medicine Ultrasound Dayton, OH 45409
 - o (937) 208-4093
 - Program for pregnant women with Substance Use Disorder, connect to services until baby is 1 year old, Medication Assisted Treatment short term until connected to another service provider with continued follow up care.

School Social Work Program of the Greene County ESC (Educational Services Center)

- o 360 E. Enon Rd. Yellow Springs, OH 45387
- 。(888) 947-3363
- Offers individual, family, and group counseling to school age children and their families. Also provides consultation to teaching staff, administrators, and community members.

Soin Family Practice Center

- 2145 N. Fairfield Rd, STE 100 Beavercreek, OH 45431
- o (937) 558-3900
- Program for pregnant women with Substance Use Disorders.

TCN Behavioral Health Services

- o 452 W. Market St. Xenia, OH 45385,
- o (937) 376-8700
- o 600 E. Dayton Yellow Springs Rd. Fairborn, OH 45324
- o (937) 879-3400
- o 3085 Woodman Dr. Dayton, OH 45420
- o (937) 376-8700
- Offers outpatient Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder services that include individual counseling, various group settings, psychiatric services, Medication Assisted Treatments, and walk in clinics, recovery housing, and assessments.

The PATH Integrated Health

- o 53 W. Main St. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 971-2350
- o 188 W Hebble Ave. Fairborn, OH 45324
- o (937) 754-5911
- Offers outpatient Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder services that include individual counseling, various group settings, psychiatric services, Medication Assisted Treatments, and assessments.

WellSpring

- o 701 E. Columbus St. Springfield, OH 45503
- 。 (937) 325-5564
- Offers Substance Use Disorder and Mental Health counseling, and psychiatric services.

Xenia Nazarene Church Cross Walk Ministries

- o 1202 W. 2nd St. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 344-1030
- Offers affordable Christian care and counseling.

Yellow Springs Psychological Center

- o 1310 Rice Rd. Yellow Springs, OH 45387
- o (937) 767-7044
- Offers family counseling via telehealth at this time due to COVID.

Residential Resources

Access Hospital Dayton

- o 2611 Wayne Ave. Dayton, OH 45420
- o (937) 256-7801
- Residential Substance Use Disorder and detox for men and women and dual diagnosis residential for men and women.

Brigid's Path

- o 3601 S. Dixie Dr. Kettering, OH 45439
- o (937) 350-1785
- 24/7 medical and nonmedical care for infants born exposed to an addictive substance; Family-centered care, supporting mothers, fathers, and babies in a safe, home-like place to establish their bond and begin their life together.

• Christopher House (TCN)

- o 476 W. Market St. Xenia ,OH 45383
- o (937) 376-8782

 Residential Substance Use Disorder facility for men and is an extension of TCN behavioral health. Offers Medication Assisted Treatments.

Dayton VA Medical Center

- o 4100 W. Third St. Dayton, OH 45428
- o (937) 268-6511
- Substance Use Disorder and Mental Health services for veterans.

Full Circle Recovery Services

- o 1725 E. 3rd St. Dayton, OH 45403
- o (937) 387-6395
- Residential Substance Use Disorder facility for men and women.

Her Story

- o PO Box 212 Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 708-8348
- Substance Use Disorder detox and pretreatment facility for women. Housing is available until they can transition into a residential facility. Offers Medication Assisted Treatments.

Nova Behavioral Health

- o 732 Beckman Dayton, OH 45410
- o (937) 253-1680
- Residential Substance Use Disorder for men and women and dual diagnosis residential for men and women.

The Jeremiah Tree / The Tree House

- o 118 W. Second St. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 562-3121

 Faith-based residential Substance Use Disorder treatment for men.

Women's Recovery Center

- o 515 Martin Dr. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 562-2400
- Residential Substance Use Disorder treatment for women.

Woodhaven Residential Treatment Center

- o 1 Franciscan Way Dayton, OH 45417
- o (937) 813-1737
- Residential Substance Use Disorder facility for men and women. Outpatient services for men available soon.

Recovery Resources

- Al-Anon (Family)
 - o (888) 425-2666 (Meeting Line)
- Alcoholics Anonymous (AA)
 - o (937) 222- 2211 Ext. 120

Be Hope Church / Celebrate Recovery

- o 1850 N. Fairfield Rd. Beavercreek, OH 45432
- o (937) 426-3926
- Celebrate Recovery meets every Wednesday from 6-9pm. Call for more info.

• Families of Addicts (FOA)

- o 425 N. Findlay St. Dayton, OH 45404
- o (937) 307-5479
- Non-profit organization that educates, empowers and embraces families, friends and individuals struggling with addiction to

rebuild families and transform lives. Meeting Every Wednesday at 7pm, call for more info.

• NAMI Clark, Greene, and Madison Counties (National Alliance on Mental Illness)

- o 222 East St. Springfield, OH 45505
- o (937) 322-5600 <u>www.namicgm.org</u>
- The lighthouse drop-in center in Fairborn provides transportation. Support groups in Fairborn and in Yellow Springs. Visit Website for more info.

Narcotics Anonymous

o (937) 833-6262

Recovery Plus

- o 333 N. Broad St. Fairborn, OH 45324
- o (937) 754-5351
- Serves the community by promoting awareness, education and support, advocating for persons affected by addiction including those addicted, their families, and friends through legislation to ensure immediate access to quality care. Holds various recovery support meetings, call for more info.

• Southside Club

- o 304 Valleywood Dr. Kettering, OH 45429o Holds various recovery support meetings.
- The Hope Spot
 - o 335 E. Market St. Xenia, OH 45385
 - o (937) 352-6367
 - o Offers a safe place for members of the

recovery community to meet and take part in programs and services that are beneficial for long term recovery. Holds various recovery support meetings, call for more info.

Shelter Resources

Bridges of Hope

- o 1087 W. Second St. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 708-8053
- Bridges of Hope is an emergency Shelter for singles that provides temporary shelter for individuals facing homelessness in Greene County.

Children Have Options In Caring Environments (CHOICES) Inc.

- o 1785 Big Hill Rd. Dayton, OH 45439
- o (937) 264-0084
- Provides independent living services for youth ages 16-21 years old. Offers client assessment, life skills training, apartment placement, and ongoing services to youth during placement (such as monitoring, supervision, counseling, and training).

Community Action Partnership (CAP) / Donnellen Shelter/Harding Place

- o 469 Dayton Ave. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 376-7747
- Harding Place is for singles and Donnellen is for families.

Daybreak Dayton (Youth)

- o 605 S. Patterson Blvd. Dayton, OH 45402
- o (937) 395-4600
- o Youth Homeless shelter

DeCoach / School House Apartments

- o 1498 W. Spring Valley Paintersville Rd.
- o (937) 317-5081
- o Transitional sober living for men in treatment.

Good Shepherd Ministries

- o 1115 E. Third St. Dayton, OH 45402
- o (937) 938-5781
- o Life recovery program for men.

Greene County Family Violence Prevention Center

- o 380 Bellbrook Ave. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 372-4552
- Emergency Shelter for single women and children fleeing domestic and/or sexual violence.

Interfaith Hospitality Network

- o 124 S. Detroit St. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 372-0705
- Emergency Shelter for homeless families in need of housing.

• Mercy Manor, Inc.

- o 25 Grosvenor Ave. Dayton, OH 45417
- o (937) 268-0282
- Accepts women from treatment and prison with Substance Use Disorders to help transition into society drug and alcohol free.

SOS (Save Our Souls) Ministries

- 。 (937) 262-4100
- Non-profit Christian ministry with a mission to help victims escape sex trafficking and drug addiction. Offers programs named Alpha (rescue mission) and Omega (transitional housing). Call for more info.

Sober Lotus

- o PO Box 412 Xenia, OH 45385
- o (614) 549-2035
- Provides safe and drug free housing for women coming out of drug/alcohol treatment centers.

• TCN Behavioral Health

- o 452 W. Market St. Xenia, OH 45385,
- o (937) 376-8700
- o 600 E. Dayton Yellow Springs Rd. Fairborn, OH 45324
- o (937) 879-3400
- o 3085 Woodman Dr. Dayton, OH 45420
- 。 (937) 376-8700
- Offers transitional housing options for men and women.

Women's Recovery Center

- o 515 Martin Dr. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 562-2400
- Offers transitional housing to Women leaving residential program.

• YWCA

o 141 W. Third St. Dayton, OH 45402

- 。 (937) 461-5550
- Emergency Shelter for single women and children fleeing domestic and/or sexual violence

Permanent Housing Services

- Greene Metropolitan Housing Authority
 - o 538 N. Detroit St. Xenia, OH 45385
 - o (937) 376-2908
 - Section 8 and HUD, low income housing.

Housing Solutions of Greene County

- o 335 E. Market St. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 376-7810
- Safe, Affordable, Permanent Housing Options for Greene County Ohio Consumers of Behavioral Health Services. Permanent Supportive Housing for SPMI (severe and persistent mental illness). Need doctor verification.

Food

Abiding Christ Lutheran Church

- o 326 E. Dayton Yellow Springs Rd. Fairborn, OH 45324
- o (937) 878 2888
- Non-perishables and hygiene, Fairborn cares for vets, GED/English second language classes, Wednesday meals @ 5:45 - 6pm (open to anyone), Hours of operation: Monday -Friday 9am-4:30pm.

Agape Distribution Center IIII

- o 1031 Cincinnati Ave. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 604-8301
- Food pantry.

Beavercreek Fish Pantry

- o 1534 Woods Dr. Beavercreek, OH
- o (937) 222-5444
- o Food pantry for Beavercreek residents only.

Bellbrook Family Resource Center

- o 51 S. East St. Bellbrook, OH 45305
- o (937) 848-3810
- o Food/clothing for Bellbrook residents only.

Cedarville United Presbyterian Church

- o 30 W. Chillicothe St. Cedarville, OH 45314
- o (937) 766-1291
- o Once a month must call and register.

Dayton Vineyard Church

- o 4051 Indian Ripple Rd. Beavercreek, OH 45440
- o (937) 427-1912
- o Food pantry Mon, Wed, Fri 10am-12pm.

Enon Emergency Relief

- o 105 N. Scott St. Enon, OH 45323
- o (937) 864-5555
- Walk-Ins only, from 2:30pm-5pm every Monday. If Monday is a holiday, pantry will be open the following Tuesday from 2:30pm-5pm. Please bring with you ID for everyone in your home and proof of address.

Feed the Creek

o 4011 Dayton Xenia Rd. Beavercreek, OH 45432

- o (937) 681-8553
- Food pantry.

Fairborn Fish Pantry

- o 1149 N. Broad St. Fairborn, OH 45324
- o (937) 902-5393
- Help Line (937) 879-1313 Monday Friday, day times hours.
- Requirements: Must live in Fairborn or Bath Township. Need proof of residency. Hours: Tuesday and Friday 1:00pm - 4:00pm. Will give enough food for 3-4 days.
- Donation Hours: Tuesday or Friday 1:00pm or by appointment.
- To volunteer: Please call (937) 902-5393 to coordinate.

• First United Christian Church

- o 626 N. Columbus Ave. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 352-6050
- Food assistance.

• Mary Help of Christians

- o 954 Maple Ave. Fairborn, OH 45324
- o (937) 878-8353
- Help with food, utilities, rent, and furniture voucher (thru St Vincent de Paul). For Fairborn residents only.

• One Bistro

- o 87 E. Main St. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 736-2358
- All menu prices are a "suggested price" as we embrace a "pay what you can afford" concept

with the following payment options.

- Pay what you can afford. If unable to pay, give your time in service as payment.
- Pay the full amount of the suggested price.
- Pay the full amount of the suggested price, plus a little extra to "pay it forward." When you "pay it forward" by \$6, you cover the cost of one meal for someone else to enjoy.
- Community hot meal on Wednesdays 5-7pm.

Peace Evangelical Lutheran Church

- o 3530 Dayton Xenia Rd. Beavercreek, OH 45432
- o (937) 426-1441
- Food pantry is the last 2 Saturdays of the month, must call and reserve spot the Thursday before attending, open to anyone.

Salvation Army

- o 2380 Bellbrook Ave. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 372-9810
- o Small emergency food voucher.

• St. Mark's Lutheran Fairborn

- o 100 E. Main St. Fairborn, OH 45324
- o (937) 878-4700
- o Hot meal every Thursday from 5:45-6pm.

WSU Raider Food Pantry

- o 3640 Colonel Glenn Hwy. Dayton, OH 45435
- o (937) 775-2617
- Serves: Wright State students. Requirements: Proof of residency. Hours: Please call the pantry

Xenia Area Fish Food Pantry

- o 774 Cincinnati Ave. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 372-8441
- Food Pantry Wednesday-Thursday 12-3pm.
 Xenia and Beavercreek residents only.

Yellow Springs Community Food Pantry

- o 202 S. Winter St. Yellow Springs, OH 45387
- o (937) 510-6030
- o Food pantry for Yellow Springs' residents.

Yellow Springs Community Foundation

- o 108 Dayton St. Yellow Springs, OH 45387
- o (937) 767-2655
- o Call for more info.

Clothing

Clothes that Work (Job & Job Interviews)

- o 1133 S. Edwin C. Moses Blvd. Ste 392, Dayton, OH 45408
- o (937) 222-3778
- Provides interview and work appropriate clothing, call for more info.

Christ Episcopal Church

- o 68 E. Church St. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 372-1594
- o Clothing, call and make appointment.

Emanuel Ministries Clothing Closet

- 206 W. Dayton-Yellow Springs Rd. Fairborn, OH 45324
- 。(330) 780-0492
- o Point of Contact: Joyce Ladd, Email:

joyceladd156@gmail.com

o Hours of operation: Thursday 3:30pm -5:30pm

Fairborn Fish Food Pantry

- o 1149 N. Broad St. Fairborn, OH 45324
- o (937) 879-1313
- Requirements: Must live in Fairborn or Bath Township. Need proof of residency. Hours: Tuesday and Friday 1:00pm - 4:00pm

Goodwill Industries

- o 163 N. Allison Ave. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 372-0759
- o 2309 N. Fairfield Rd. Beavercreek, OH
- o (937) 431-3784
- 1151 E. Dayton-Yellow Springs Rd. Fairborn OH, 45324
- o (937) 528-6070
- Provides merchandise vouchers, medical equipment. Open to anyone. Mon-Sat 8am-9pm. Sun 11am-6pm.

Helping Hands Closet

- Greene County Juvenile Court: 2100 Greenway Blvd. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 562-4000
- o Located in Basement Room #14.

• M.L. Beal Trust

- o 133 E. Market St. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 372-4919
- For children under 18, providing clothing, dental and medical office visits, and eyeglasses. Contact must be made through

social worker, nurse, or Township Trustee.

• Miami Valley Women's Center

- o 245 S. Allison Ave. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 374-0001

• Threads

- o 33 Lawrence Ave. Miamisburg, OH 45342
- o (937) 503-2841
- Offers free clothing and household items. Must call and make an appointment.

United Voluntary Services

- o (937) 372-1101
- o Clothing, call for more info.

• Xenia Nazarene Church

- o 1204 W. 2nd St. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 372-0708
- o Clothing, call for more info.

Developmental Support

CHEERS Inc.

- o 2149 Firebird Dr. Bellbrook, OH 45305
- o (937) 848-4698
- Plans, provides, and sustains educational and recreational activities and social events for adults with developmental disabilities Call for more info.

• Four Oaks Early Intervention/Help Me Grow

- o 245 Valley Rd. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 562-5648
- Provides various services to families with infants and toddlers (birth to age 3) who have

special needs due to diagnosed medical or genetic condition and/or developmental delays.

• Greene County Board of Developmental Disabilities

- o 245 Valley Rd. Xenia, OH 45385
 o (937) 562-7235
- Greene Co. Educational Services Center (ESC)
 Preschool
 - o 360 E. Enon Rd. Yellow Springs, OH 45387
 - 。(888) 947-3363
 - Contact: Tracy Womack at (937) 767-1303 Ext. 1179
 - Provides preschool services for children with special needs as well as typically developing children.
 - o Three program sites:
 - o Greeneview Preschool
 Located at Greeneview Elementary School
 53 N. Limestone St. Jamestown, OH 45335
 - Sugarcreek Preschool
 3757 Upper Bellbrook Rd. Bellbrook, OH 45305
 - Friends Preschool Program
 Located at Friends Care Center
 150 E. Herman St. Yellow Springs, OH 45387
 (Serves Yellow Springs and Cedar Cliff)

Greene Inc.

- o 121 Fairground Rd. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 562-4200
- o Provides adult services for people with

developmental disabilities in Greene County.

Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities 1435 Cincinnati St. STE 200 Dayton, OH 45417 (937) 331-5000

- Spirit Horse of Ohio
 - o 1800 Gordon Rd. Jamestown, OH 45335
 - o (937) 926-1324
 - Works to improve the lives of people living with disabilities and special needs through the power of animals and farm life.

Additional Services

• Dept. of Health and Human Services-Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration

o (877) 726-4727

- Dept. of Job & Family Services / Medicaid, SNAP, Childcare)
 - o 541 Ledbetter Rd. Xenia, OH 45385
 - o (937) 562-6000
 - TANF, SNAP food assistance, OWF cash assistance helps families with children with temp cash assistance for daily living expenses, job search programs helps residents who are unemployed or seeking a higher paying job find work, childcare assistance helps parents who are working, going to school, or participating in OWF programs find affordable childcare, Medicaid helps lower income individuals and elderly pay for healthcare,

benefit bank computer based enrollment in multiple benefits.

Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority

o 4 S. Main St. Dayton, OH 45402
o (937) 425-8300

Greene CATS Public Transportation

- o 2380 Bellbrook Ave. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (877) 227-2287 or (937) 708-8322

Greene County Adult Protective Services

- o 541 Ledbetter Rd. Xenia, OH 45385,
- o (937) 562-6315
- Helps adults who are of 60 years of age or older who may be victims of abuse, neglect, or financial exploitation or who are in need of being placed in residential care.

Greene County Career Center

- o 532 Innovation Dr. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 372-6941
- Provides high school, career technical, and adult education opportunities.

Greene County Child Support Division (937) 562-6200

Greene County Children's Services

- o 601 Ledbetter Rd. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 562-6600
- Helps provide resources for children who are being abused or at risk for abuse or neglect.

Greene County Department of Development

- o 61 Greene St. Xenia, OH 45385
- o 937-562-5350

• Assists with fair housing, landlord/tenant problems.

Greene County Fair Housing

- o 61 Greene St. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 562-5350
- Offers counseling on fair housing rights, investigations of fair housing complaints, information on landlord tenants' rights and responsibilities, and workshops on landlord tenant issues.

Greene County Family and Children First

- o 158 Main St. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 562-5600
- Serves as local admin agent for the Greene County Family and Children's First Council.

Greene County Veteran's Services

- o 571 Ledbetter Rd. STE B Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 562-6020
- Assists Veterans with wide range of financial assistance M-F 8am-4:30pm.

Greene Works OhioMeansJobs

- o 581 Ledbetter Rd. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 562-6565
- Employment and training services for dislocated workers and at-risk youth, job search, resume development M-F 8-4:30.
- Legal Aid
 - o (888) 534-1432

Mental Health Recovery Board

o 1055 E. High St. Springfield, OH 45505

- o (937) 322-0648
- o Clark, Greene, and Madison

OhioMeansJobs Greene County

- o 581 Ledbetter Rd. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 562-6565
- Delivers a variety of employment training services to businesses and individuals.

Social Security Administration

- o 80 N. Progress Dr. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (800) 772-1213
- Provides retirement, disability, and Medicare benefits. Mon, Tues, Thur, Fri 9am-3pm Wed 9am-12pm closed weekends.

• Suicide Prevention Center

o (937) 229-7777 or (800) 320-HELP

• United Way

- o 2380 Bellbrook Ave. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 2525-3103
- o United Way's Help Link 2-1-1

• Veterans Services

- o 571 Ledbetter Rd. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 562-6020
- Provides various assistance for Veterans and families.

Utilities Assistance

Community Action Partnership

- o 469 Dayton Ave. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 376-7747
- o Emergency Services, Utility Assistance (HEAP /

PIPP+), and Weatherization.

• Fairborn Fish Pantry

- o 1149 N. Broad St. Fairborn, OH 45324
- o (937) 902-5393
- For more information, please call (937) 879-1313, Monday- Friday day times hours for referrals and resources with utilities.

Faith Community United Methodist Church

- o 100 Country Club Dr. Xenia, OH 45385
- o 937-372-7601
- o Provides possible assistance utilities and rent.

Housing Solutions of Greene County

- o 335 E. Market St. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 376-7810
- Offers various assistance to SPMI (severe and persistent mental illness). Need doctor verification.

Courts and Law Enforcement

- Beavercreek Police Department
 - o 1388 Research Park Dr. Beavercreek, OH 45432
 o (937) 426-1225

Bellbrook Police Department 0 15 E. Franklin St. Bellbrook, OH 45305

o (937) 848-3252

Cedarville Police Department

o 14 E. Xenia Ave. Cedarville, OH 45314o (937) 697-5107

• Central State University Police Department o 1400 Brush Row Rd. Wilberforce, OH 45384

- o (937) 376-5111
- Fairborn Municipal Court

 1148 Kauffman Ave. Fairborn, OH 45324
 (937) 754-3040

Fairborn Police Department 70 W. Hebble Ave. Fairborn, OH 45324 (937) 754-3000

Greene County Adult Detention 2295 Greenway Blvd. Xenia, OH 45385 (937) 562-5840

Greene County Common Pleas Court 45 N. Detroit St. #30 Xenia, OH 45385 (937) 562-5266

• Greene County Court of Common Pleas, Juvenile Division

o 2100 Greenway Blvd. Xenia, OH 45385
o (937) 562-4000

Greene County Jail

77 E. Market St. Xenia, OH 45385
 (937) 562-4840

Greene County Park District Ranger Unit

o 635 Dayton-Xenia Rd. Xenia, OH 45385
o (937) 562-6440

Greene County Sheriff's Office

o 105 E. Market St. Xenia, OH 45385
 o (937) 562-4800

Jamestown Police Department

- 84 Seaman Dr. Jamestown, OH 45335
 (937) 376-5111
- Sugarcreek Twp. Police Department

- 4398 Clyo Rd. Sugarcreek Township, OH 45459
- o (937) 848-6161
- Wilberforce University Police Department
 - o 1055 N. Bickett Rd. Wilberforce, OH 45384
 o (937) 708-5701
- Wright State University Police Department
 - o 118 Campus Services Building
 - o Non-emergency: 937-775-2111
 - o Office: 937-775-2056
 - o Email: wsupolice@wright.edu

• Xenia Municipal Court

- o 101 N. Detroit St. Xenia, OH 45385
 o (937) 376-7294
- Xenia Police Department

 101 N. Detroit St. Xenia, OH 45385
 (937) 372-9901

Yellow Springs Police Department

o 100 Dayton St. Yellow Springs, OH 45387
 o (937) 767-7206

Project Dawn / Narcan Distribution Site

DeCoach Rehabilitation Centre

- o 36 N. Detroit St. STE 105 Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 610-4673
- o 302 W. Main St. Fairborn, OH 45324
- o (937) 281-4673
- Offers naloxone kits to clients and family members.
- Greene County Public Health

- o 360 Wilson Dr. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 374-5600 or (866) 858-3588
- Naloxone (Narcan) training and distribution to people who live or work in Greene County.
 Weds 1-4pm or by appointment, can meet outside of those times if it is scheduled. To schedule an appointment call Melody
 Kingsley at (937) 374-5621 or send an email to mkingsley@gcph.info
- Greene County Public Health Mail Order Naloxone Program. Naloxone (Narcan) training and distribution by mail to Ohio residents. <u>https://bit.ly/3f2yjlJ</u>

SafeTrade Syringe Service Program

- Wednesdays from 1-4pm at
- o 360 Wilson Dr. Xenia, OH 45385
- o Fridays from 1-4pm at
- o 600 Pierce Dr. Fairborn, OH 45324
- o (937) 374-5621
- SafeTrade is a Syringe Service Program (SSP) that helps decrease the spread of disease and illness, while helping clean up discharged, used syringes in the community. SafeTrade is held every Wednesday in Xenia and every Friday in Fairborn. SafeTrade offers the following for their participants: Project DAWN (Narcan) kits, fentanyl test strips and overdose education; HIV and Hepatitis C testing, counseling and referrals; Pregnancy Tests, Safe Sex Kits and STI education; Referrals to

Substance Use Disorder Treatment, Mental Health treatment and Medical Care; and Sterile Supplies and Wound Care Education.

TCN Behavioral Health

- o 452 W. Market St. Xenia, OH, 45385
- o (937) 376-8700
- o 600 E. Dayton Yellow Springs Rd. Fairborn, OH 45324
- o (937) 879-3400
- Offers naloxone kits to clients and family members

• The Hope Spot

- o 335 E. Market St. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 352-6367
- Offers naloxone kits to all community members by appointment. Call and schedule an appointment.

Health and Wellness

- Community Physicians of Yellow Springs
 - 888 Dayton St. #200 Yellow Springs, OH 45387
 (937) 767-7291
- Dental OPTIONS
 - o 1-888-765-6789

Five Rivers Greene County Health Center

- o 360 Wilson Dr. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 708-3400

Greene County Medical Society

- o 1141 N. Monroe Dr. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 376-3783

 Offers Greene County resident's information about referrals to health related services. Also provides information regarding physician records and mediates complaints about physicians.

Greene County Public Health

- o 360 Wilson Dr. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 374-5600 or (866) 858-3588
- WIC, birth and death certificates, Help Me Grown Home Visiting for pregnant women and new moms, referrals to tobacco cessation programs and a program for Children with Medical Handicaps (CMH).

Greene Memorial Hospital

- o 1141 N. Monroe Dr. Xenia, OH 45385o (937) 352-2000
- Mercy Health Dayton Springfield Emergency
 Center

o 1840 Springfield Rd. Fairborn, OH 45324
o (937) 523-8780

 Miami Valley Hospital Jamestown Emergency Center

4940 Cottonville Rd. Jamestown, OH 45335 (937) 374-5280

Miami Valley South

2400 Miami Valley Dr. Centerville, OH 45459
(937) 438-2400

Soin Family Practice Center

o 2145 N. Fairfield Rd. STE 100 Beavercreek, OH 45431

o (937) 558-3900

• Soin Medical Center

- o 3535 Pentagon Blvd. Beavercreek, OH 45434
- o (937) 702-4000

• Yellow Springs Primary Care

- 888 Dayton St. STE 106 Yellow Springs, OH 45387
- o (937) 864-2505

Senior Services

Beavercreek Senior Center

- 3868 Dayton-Xenia Rd. Beavercreek, OH 45432
- o (937) 462-6166
- o Provides various assistance for seniors.

Council on Aging

- o 1195 W. Second St. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 376-5486
- o Provides various assistance for seniors.

Easter Seals Adult Day Center

- 2309 N. Fairfield Rd. STE B Beavercreek, OH 45431
- o (937) 912-0320

Fairborn Senior Center

- o 325 N. Third St. Fairborn, OH 45324
- o (937) 878-4141
- o Provides various assistance for seniors.

Yellow Springs Senior Center

- o 227 Xenia Ave. Yellow Springs, OH 45387
- o (937) 767-5751

o Provides various assistance for seniors

Adult Recreation

• Fairborn Community Center

o 1076 Kauffman Ave. Fairborn, OH 45324
 o Provides various assistance.

• YMCA Fairborn

o 300 S. Central Ave. Fairborn, OH 45324
o (937) 754-9622

YMCA Xenia

- o 336 Progress Dr. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 376-9622

• Xenia Adult Recreation and Services Center

- o 130 E. Church St. Xenia, OH 45385
- o (937) 376-3195
- o Provides various assistance.



www.HealTogetherOH.org/Greene